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’ﬁ SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION

858.637.6248
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September 20, 2018

Mr. Craig Swenson VIAFAX & EMAIL
McCarthy Building Companies, Inc £858)-784-0380~

9275 Sky Park Court, Suite 200 58 = 'S,

San Diego, CA 92123 B S h* 1=

Dear Mr. Swenson

Subject: Wilson Middle School (Wilson Project) CZ-18-0755-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Glazing - Approval.

Your request of August 22, 2018 to substitute Centex Glazing, Inc for Long Glazing and Doors, Inc. dba
Long Glazing for the glazing portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is
approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Long
Glazing and Doors, Inc. dba Long Glazing to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection
received from Long Glazing and Doors, Inc. dba Long Glazing

Centex Glazing, Inc. Long Glazing and Doors, Inc. dba Long Glazing
Jeff Wischmeyer Jamnes Long

8260 Commercial St, 920! Isaac $t. Suite C

La Mesa, CA 91942 Santee, CA 92071

License #806989 License # 1013077

DIR # 1000005393
Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

A A

Contract Specialist

ce:  Centex Glazing, Inc.
Long Glazing and Doors, Inc, dba Long Glazing
S. Dunbar
C. Thompson
G. Champion
L Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



